Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 26, 2020 5:43 PM

To: O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Follow-Up On Call

It's all good — totally understand that the stakeholder is being ancy (and can empathize why).

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC)

Sent: March-26-20 5:03 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow-Up On Call

Of course — thanks again and sorry for being a nuisance on this one

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Sent: March 26, 2020 5:01 PM

To: O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC) <seanmatthew.oneill@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow-Up On Call

Calling right now — have had multiple stakeholder calls | needed to get through.

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

Sent: March-26-20 4:49 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow-Up On Call

Apologies for pressing on this but | received another email from the stakeholder asking for a call or update as they have
orders coming in from other jurisdictions and are worried about their inventory

Only pressing on this one as it came directly from the Minister

Let me know if there is anything | can do
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b) Confirmation of which masks to pursue.

Here are the opportunities we have at the moment:

3M 8210 Mask
e N95, NIOSH certified
e Lead time — 15 days from P.O. (shipping from the U.S)
e  $6.50 USD per mask for 1M pcs, $6.20 USD per mask for 2M pcs (cost from distributor)
e Distributor is willing to forgo payment until the masks have arrived based on a P.O. or letter from the

Government of Canada
e  Shipping, customs & duties are passed through at cost
e 8% administration charge per piece

Since N95 masks, with the NIOSH certification, are so scarce and expensive, the CDC outlines alternative solutions on
their website. Under their “Crisis Capacity Strategy” they provide for the use of masks with equivalent certifications
from other countries. This includes the KN95 mask with the GB 2626-2006 certification and the FFP2 mask with the EN
149-2001 certification meant for the European market. If Canada is willing to utilize these alternative certifications,
there are more affordable options.

KN95 Mask — Generic Chinese Manufacturer, packaging not likely to be in English

KN95 GB2626-2006 certified

Lead time 15 to 30 days (shipping from China)

$2.00 USD per mask for 1M pcs (cost from distributor)

50% payment with P.O. and 50% payment as goods leave factory
Shipping, customs & duties are passed through at cost

8% administration charge per piece

Advantage 3M product

e  Known product — quality and functionality are guaranteed
e Shorter lead times to get to shipper

e  Shorter, more reliable and more affordable shipping

e |deal payment terms

Disadvantage 3M product

e  Approximately 6 times more expensive than prior to the COVID-19 outbreak

Advantage generic Chinese product
e One third to half as expensive (once you factor in much more expensive shipping)
Disadvantage Chinese product

e Longer lead times
e Longer shipping times, far less reliable and less control
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